

EAST SUSSEX COUNTY COUNCIL

FORWARD PLAN – CABINET – 1 JULY 2007 TO 31 OCTOBER 2007

Date for Decision	Decision taker	Decision/Key Issue	Consultation	List of Documents	Contact Officer
22 June 2007	Lead Member for Community Services	To consider the allocation of the Support for the Arts budget			Hilary Lane 481871
25 June 2007	Lead Member for Transport & Env't	To approve a new policy for setting local speed limits across the County	All parish and town councils in East Sussex Borough and District Councils Sussex Police West Sussex County Council Brighton & Hove City Council	Department for Transport Circular 01/2006 Policy Summary PS4/2	Colin Clarke 482363
25 June 2007	Lead Member for Transport and Env't	To consider the whether to rescind the road improvement scheme at Caldbec Hill, Battle	Local member Battle Town Council		Jon Wheeler 482212
25 June 2007	Lead Member for Transport and Env't	To consider response to petition calling for a pedestrian crossing on Blatchington Hill, Seaford	Local member		Helen Pace 482235
25 June 2007	Lead Member for Transport and Env't	To consider the Hastings Quality Bus Partnership Action Plan	Hastings County Councillors	Hastings Quality Bus Partnership Action Plan	Jon Wheeler 482212 Don Benn 482538
25 June 2007	Lead Member for Transport and Env't	To consider report on the feasibility of the National Cycle Network Route 21 Northern extension from Heathfield	Local Members	Atkins report	Michael Oates 482110
25 June 2007	Lead Member for Transport and Env't	To consider amendments to Policy Summary PS 4/25 in relation to assessing the priority assessment procedure for traffic calming schemes	Parish and Town Councils	Policy Summary PS 4/25	Colin Clarke 482363
25 June 2007	Lead Member for Transport & Env't	To consider the outcome of consultations on parking in Seaford	Local Members Lewes District Council	Report on Consultation	John Robbins 482236
25 June 2007	Lead Member for Transport & Env't	To consider the construction programme for a traffic island on the B2124 at	Local member		Helen Pace 482235

Formatted Table

Date for Decision	Decision taker	Decision/Key Issue	Consultation	List of Documents	Contact Officer
	Env't	Laughton			
26 June 2007	Cabinet	To consider the acquisition of land at North Quay, Newhaven	Local members		John Morris 482404
10 July 2007	Lead Member for Children and Families	To consider report on special school designations	Local members Residents		Jean Haigh 482967
10 July 2007	Lead Member for Learning and School Effectiveness	To consider the future use of property at Tideway School, Newhaven	Local Member		David Sanders 481332 Andrew Seaton 482151
10 July 2007	Lead Member for Children and Families	To consider the future use of property at Old Roar House Children's Home, St Leonards	Local member		David Sanders 481332 Andrew Seaton 482151
10 July 2007	Cabinet	Council Plan Monitoring Quarter 4 – to consider the monitoring report			Tracey Houston 481932
	Cabinet	To consider the review of information, advice and guidance to young people, and the arrangements for the use of the Government Connexions grant	Young People Parents/carers Children's Trust partners Schools		Alison Jeffery 482163
	Cabinet	Internal Audit Strategy and Plan 2007/08 – to consider the Plan			Duncan Savage 482330
	Cabinet	Annual Internal Audit Report and Opinion 2006/07 – to consider the report			Duncan Savage 482330
	Cabinet	External Audit Inspection Plan 2007/08 – to consider the Plan			Duncan Savage 482330
	Cabinet	To consider the annual risk management report			Richard Hemsley 481820
	Cabinet	To consider the findings of the review of adult social care directly provided services and consultation in respect of services provided at Milton Court, Grangemead and Homefield Place and to consider recommendations in respect of future service provision	Users Carers Staff Local members		Mark Stainton 481238
	Cabinet	To consider an update in relation to the			Lorayne Ferguson

Date for Decision	Decision taker	Decision/Key Issue	Consultation	List of Documents	Contact Officer
		Age Well PFI Project			01825 768297
	Cabinet	To consider draft Joint Commissioning Strategy for People with Learning Disabilities in East Sussex			Debbie Endersby 481125
	Cabinet	To consider the findings of the review of adult social care directly provided services and consultation in respect of services provided at Ridgewood Rise and to consider recommendations in respect of future service provision	Users Carers Staff Local members		Mark Stainton 481238
	Cabinet	To consider the Development Strategy and business plan for the proposed Pebsham Countryside Park	Rother District Council Hastings Borough Council Landowners and Business Groups in the Pebsham area Special Interest Groups including Shipwreck and Coastal Heritage Centre, Hastings Statutory and Key bodies including Environment Agency, Sussex Wildlife Trust, English Nature, Veolia Environmental Services, SEASPACE	Development Strategy for Pebsham Countryside Park Business plan for Pebsham Countryside Park Project Report to Pebsham Countryside Park Steering Group	Nigel Marshall 481614
	Cabinet	To consider the content of the joint Municipal Waste Management Strategy and to consider adopting it as the Council's strategy for managing municipal waste until 2020	Waste Planners District and Boroughs Public and other interested groups ESLGA	Municipal Waste Management Strategy – Headline Strategy and annex reports	Amelia Peacock 482961
	Cabinet	To inform the Cabinet of the movements on the Ashdown Forest Trust Fund during 2006/07 and the closing position at 31 March 2007			Mo Hemsley 481908
12 July 2007	Lead Member for Adult Social	To consider the end of year performance report			Samantha Carr 482115

Date for Decision	Decision taker	Decision/Key Issue	Consultation	List of Documents	Contact Officer
	Care				
12 July 2007	Lead Member for Adult Social Care	To consider the Joint Health and Social Care Organisational Development plan			Juliet Mellish 482016 Keith Hinkley 481288
12 July 2007	Lead Member for Adult Social Care	To consider report on equalities standards			Claire Debenham 481386
30 July 2007	Lead Member for Transport and Env't	To consider waiver of Standing Orders to enable the purchase of a fully accessible minibus and to appoint a community bus operator to provide a volunteer based community bus services.	Local members		Mark Evans 482910
30 July 2007	Lead Member for Transport and Env't	To consider response to petition requesting action to improve road safety in St Philips Avenue and Southbourne Road Eastbourne	Local members	Petition	Bryn Kemp 482106
30 July 2007	Lead Member for Transport and Env't	To agree the environmental Management forward plan		County Council's Carbon Management Action Plan	Andy Arnold 481606
30 July 2007	Lead Member for Transport and Env't	To consider the Council's response to the Wealden Local Development Framework Issues and Options Consultation Paper	Local members	Wealden Local Development Framework: Issues and Options Consultation Paper	Graham Arr-Jones 481615
30 July 2007	Lead Member for Transport & Env't	To consider a range of speed reducing measures for the Tilsmore area, Heathfield, including a 20 mph speed limit along Sheepsetting Lane outside the Cross in Hand School	Local Member Heathfield Parish Council Local residents	Consultation report	Chris Tree 482247
30 July 2007	Lead Member for Transport & Env't	To consider the response to Hastings Borough Council's on its request that the County Council, as transport authority, adopts the Central St Leonards Town Centre Design Manual	Local member	Central St Leonards Town centre Design Manual (Hastings Borough Council 2006)	Jon Wheeler 482212

Deleted: 30 July 2007

Deleted: Lead Member for Transport & Env't

Deleted: To consider outcome of consultation on pedestrian improvement proposals for the Kings Road Corridor, St Leonards and consider whether to proceed with the implementation of the initial phases of the scheme in 2007/08

Deleted: Local members
Local residents

Deleted: Jon Wheeler
482212

Date for Decision	Decision taker	Decision/Key Issue	Consultation	List of Documents	Contact Officer
30 July 2007	Lead Member for Transport & Env't	To approve the action plan developed following the completion of the Rother and Hastings Accessibility Assessment		East Sussex Local Transport Plan 2006-11 East Sussex Accessibility Strategy Cabinet report - 14/12/05	James Harris 482158
30 July 2007	Lead Member for Transport and Env't	To consider waiver of Standing Orders in relation to the tender of project management for the Lewes to Uckfield railway line reinstatement study (on behalf of the Central Rail Corridor Board)	Local members		Tessa McGilvary 482281
30 July 2007	Lead Member for Transport & Env't	To consider Council's response to Environment Agency Flood Risk Management Assessment report for the Cuckmere Estuary		EA Flood Risk Management Assessment Report	Kate Cole 481677
31 July 2007	Cabinet	To consider the executive review report of passenger transport			Paul Dean 481751
	Cabinet	Reconciling Policy and Resources – State of the County 2008			Becky Shaw 481950
	Cabinet	Budget Monitoring – to consider latest position regarding the revenue budget and the capital programme			Richard Hemsley 481820
<u>31 July 2007</u>	<u>Lead Member for Community Services</u>	<u>To consider the approach to establishing a Local Involvement Network for East Sussex</u>			<u>Claire Lee</u> <u>481327</u>
3 September 2007	Lead Member for Transport & Env't	To consider post implementation review of the Winchelsea Road traffic management scheme in Hastings	Local members Local residents		Jon Wheeler 482212
11 September 2007	Lead member for Adult Social Care	To consider report on the Service User Engagement Project			Keith Hinkley 481288
11 September 2007	Lead Member for Adult Social Care	To consider commissioning of mental health, learning disability and substance misuse services			Keith Hinkley 481288

Date for Decision	Decision taker	Decision/Key Issue	Consultation	List of Documents	Contact Officer
25 September 2007	Cabinet	To consider the Corporate Asset Management Plan			John Morris 482404
	Cabinet	Director of Public Health – to consider work programme for the year			Cheryl Miller 481176
	Cabinet	To consider the Capital Strategy			John Morris 482404
October 2007	Lead Member for Community Services	To consider advice to be given to SEERA regarding pitches for travellers			Paul Treadgold 481804 Becky Shaw 481954
12 October 2007	Lead Members for Children and Families, and Learning and School Effectiveness	To consider the Autistic Spectrum Disorder policy and strategy	Parents		Jean Haigh 482967
15 October 2007	Lead Member for Transport and Env't	To consider Rights of Way Improvement Plan			Andrew Whitnall 481627 Vicky Lawrence 482699
15 October 2007	Lead Member for Transport and Env't	To consider parking policies for Eastbourne (including final tariff and permit charges) and to consider design for controlled parking zone extension area	Local members		Mark Valleley 482237
15 October 2007	Lead Member for Transport and Env't	To consider Rights of Way Annual Report			Vick Lawrence 482699
16 October 2007	Cabinet	Budget Monitoring – to consider latest position regarding the revenue budget and the capital programme			Richard Hemsley 481820
	Cabinet	Scrutiny review of the provision of preventative services – to consider any comments the Cabinet wished to make to the County Council	NHS Older People Voluntary and community organisations		Gillian Mauger 481796 Jessie McArthur 481141
23 October 2007	Lead Member for Adult Social	To consider an equalities standards update in relation to commissioning strategies and			Claire Debenham 481386

Date for Decision	Decision taker	Decision/Key Issue	Consultation	List of Documents	Contact Officer
	Care	the Improvement Plan			
23 October 2007	Lead Member for Adult Social Care	To consider the annual report of the Safeguarding Adults Board			Marion Johnson 481126
15 November 2007	Lead Member for Adult Social Care	To consider revised departmental emergency plan			Mark Stainton 481238
20 November 2007	Cabinet	Council Plan 2007/08 Quarter 2 monitoring – to consider the monitoring report			Tracey Houston 481932
18 December 2007	Cabinet	Budget Monitoring – to consider latest position regarding the revenue budget and the capital programme			Richard Hemsley 481820